
Benton County Election Commission 
 

 

 

John M. Brown, Jr.          Robbyn Tumey 

Chairman           Member  

   

Russell J. Anzalone           

Secretary           Kim Dennison 

           Election Coordinator 

 

 

Office (479) 271-1049 - Fax (479) 271-5749 
kimberly.dennison@bentoncountyar.gov or sharon.rose@bentoncountyar.gov  

 

 

MINUTES OF THE BENTON COUNTY ELECTION COMMISSION 

 

 

January 16, 2014 

 
Commission members present:  John Brown, Jr., Russell Anzalone and Robbyn Tumey 

            

Others present:  County Clerk Tena O’Brien, Kim Dennison, Sharon Rose, and Voter Administer Dana Caler 

 

Media:  Tom Sissom, Benton County Daily Record 

 

Chairman Brown called the meeting to order at 1:30 P.M. and welcomed everyone. 

 

Unfinished Business: 
None 

 

New Business: 
A. Order to Appoint Election Officials to Conduct the Special Election to be held on February 11, 2014 

for the Referendum on Benton County Ordinance No. 0-2013-68 Entitled An Ordinance Establishing 

An Emergency Medical Service District For The Unincorporated Portion Of Benton County Not 

Currently Part Of The Northeast Benton County Emergency Medical Service District:  Chairman 

Brown made a motion to accept the Elected Officials to conduct the Special Election for the 

Referendum on Benton County Ordinance No. 0-2013-68 Entitled An Ordinance Establishing An 

Emergency Medical Service District For The Unincorporated Portion Of Benton County Not 

Currently Part Of The Northeast Benton County Emergency Medical Service District, seconded by 

Commissioner Anzalone.  Motion carried by voice vote. 

  

B. Discussion on grant monies available from the Arkansas Secretary of State for the Calendar year 

2014:  Chairman Brown stated that the Election Commission needed a back-up computer for the 

Program Your Own (PYO) and Ballot on Demand (BOD) software in case the computer that is eight 

(8) years old fails.  Chairman Brown added that ES&S will not work with Windows7.  Chairman 

Brown stated the Election Commission also needs a flash card writer.  Kim stated there were several 

different types to choose from depending on the number of flash cards you want to burn at one time.  

Commissioner Tumey asked Kim an approximate price on the flash writer, computer, and XP 

Software.  Kim stated that the flash writer was approximately $3,000, the computer $800, and the XP 

Software $200 for a total of $4,000.  Chairman Brown asked Commissioners Anzalone and Tumey 

for their approval to purchase these items if the Committee of the Whole approves the Election 

Commission to apply for the Arkansas Secretary of State Grant monies.  Commissioners Anzalone 

and Tumey agreed.   

 

mailto:kimberly.dennison@bentoncountyar.gov
mailto:sharon.rose@bentoncountyar.gov


Old Business: 

Commissioner Tumey asked Kim Dennison about training.  Kim stated that she and Sharon Rose had Poll 

Worker Certification Training on Friday, January 17, 2014.  Commissioner Tumey asked Kim if the new 

Voter ID Law would be discussed.  Kim responded yes, that she has reserved the auditorium at the Extension 

Office for the poll worker training.   County Clerk Tena O’Brien asked Commissioners Brown, Anzalone, 

and Tumey about the voter identification procedures for the poll workers.  She asked if the voter 

identification had to be either an Arkansas State I.D. or a Federal Government I.D.  Commissioner Tumey 

stated at the training with the Secretary of State’s office, that it did not have to be Arkansas I.D.  

Commissioner Tumey stated that it should not be complicated for the voter.   County Clerk O’Brien stated 

that if a voter has a different address, then the county clerk’s office should be contacted to confirm the voter 

is in the correct precinct and that the voter should complete a voter application to update county records.  

Everyone agreed with County Clerk O’Brien. 

 

Commissioner Anzalone asked Voter Administrator Dana Caler if she has had many calls or inquires on the 

election.  Dana stated that she has received several calls and questions concerning the election and feels it 

will be a large turn-out.  County Clerk O’Brien added that several town hall meetings are being held, which 

also may indicate a large turn-out.  Commissioner Tumey asked county Clerk O’Brien who was conducting 

the meetings.  County Clerk O’Brien responded that the Justices of the Peace are. 

 

Public Comments: 
None 

 

Announcements: 
Ken Dennison stated that with the number of new precinct sheriffs, she is placing them in precincts during 

the February 11, 2014 election for on-the-job training. 

 

Chairman Brown stated that the ACECA membership renewal was due.  Commissioners Brown, Anzalone, 

and Tumey agreed to renew their membership. 

 

County Clerk O’Brien asked Commissioners Brown, Anzalone, and Tumey if the PYO training scheduled 

for February 25 through February 28 could be moved to March 10 through March 14, in order to allow Dana 

to attend the training.  Commissioner Tumey stated that she would not be able to attend the March training.  

Chairman Brown stated that he has concerns about delaying the training, due to the timing on poll worker 

training for the Primary Election.  County Clerk O’Brien stated that she felt Dana needs the knowledge to 

know how to operate the PYO software and would make arrangements for Dana to attend. 

 

Commissioner Tumey asked county Clerk O’Brien if there was a definition in writing between the County 

Clerk’s responsibilities and the responsibilities of the election Commission.  County Clerk O’Brien stated 

that all Benton county employees must work under the authority of an elected Official and that Judge Clinard 

moved the Election Commission staff under the authority of the County Clerk.  County Clerk O’Brien stated 

that she would like Kim to advise her of schedules for future training, so if Dana needs to attend, it could be 

arranged. 

 

Adjournment: 
Chairman Brown made a motion to adjourn, seconded by Commissioner Anzalone.  The meeting was 

adjourned at 2:10 P.M. 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

 

Russell J. Anzalone, Secretary 

Prepared by Sharon Rose 

Benton County Election Commission 


